@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

January 23, 2025

Jason Burkey

United Companies of Mesa County
2273 River Road

Grand Junction, CO 81502

Re: Tri-County Gravel, Permit M-1977-205,
Receipt of Corrective Action Documentation

Dear Mr. Burkey:

The Division received a response to a Compliance Problem cited in the Division’s report from the
inspection that was conducted on October 23, 2024. The status of the corrective action regarding the
cited problem is as follows.

Compliance Problem, Signs and Markers: Affected area boundary markers were missing in some
locations and mislocated in other locations.

This problem is resolved because of photographs, GPS points, and a map submitted via email from Tyra
Bartuska on January 21, 2025.

If you have any questions, please contact me at Rob.Zuber@state.co.us or by calling (720) 601-2276.

Thank you,

Yt D =

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

Copied via email:
Tyra Bartuska and Jesse Farmer, United Companies of Mesa County
Amy Eschberger, DRMS
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